#### MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL ON TEACHER EDUCATION

February 22, 2023

The Council on Teacher Education met at 2:00 pm on Wednesday, February 22, 2023, in person.

Members present: Dr. Jennifer Buchter, Dr. Christy Hooser, Dr. Cori More (proxy Dr. Melissa Jones-Bromenshenkel), Dr. Bonnie Laughlin-Schultz, Dr. Liza Meyers, Dr. Jeanne Okrasinski Members absent: Dr. Angela Anthony, Dr. Melissa Ames, Dr. Christy Hild, Dean Laretta Henderson, (Student Representative)

Staff Present: Ms. Michelle Rhine (Recorder)

Call to Order: 2:00 by Vice-Chair Bonnie Laughlin-Schultz

I. **MINUTES** -Approval of Minutes for February 8, 2023 as is, motioned by Jeanne Okrasinski, seconded by Jennifer Buchter.

### **II. COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION:**

- A. 22-8- History CRTL Standards M- has been completed
  - 1. Christy reminded members the "CRTLS" matrix will be due to COTE by April 1, 2023.

# III. ITEMS Added:

A. 22-14- Revised Writing in the Major – added to 3/8/23 COTE meeting agenda

## **IV. ITEMS ACTED UPON:**

- A. 22-9- CDPH Request Illinois Council for the Social Studies 2023 Spring Conference at Eastern Illinois- amended version received with 35 proposals in total, changing from 5 to 6 CPDH's. Motioned by Cori More and seconded by Iennifer Buchter.
- B. 22-10- MAT TL Revised Program- Bonnie represented Marshall, new introductory course in computer science (3 credits) that serves as a successful first experience in computer science for those students who are under prepared for CSM and provides a stronger foundation in computer science for those students who need or desire it. A motion by Jeanne Okrasinski and seconded by Jennifer Buchter, (5-0-0)
- C. 22-11- HIS TL Minor Revised Program- revisions made to bring curriculum into alignment with Department's Anti-Racist Statement, with revisions to the <u>Illinois Social Science Learning Standards</u>, <u>Mandates</u>, and <u>Culturally Responsive</u>

<u>Teaching and Leading Standards</u>, and better serve majors and General Education students by offering more inclusive and representative history courses. Motion by Cori More and seconded by Jennifer Buchter. (5-0-0)

- D. 22-12- HIS TL Major Revised Program- proposed changes will replace a one-credit Introduction to Teaching Social Studies (SOS 2400) with a three-credit introduction to Historical Studies (HIS 1101), and students will be required to take at least one upper-division course that has been given the Inclusive History designation. Students will also take a course aligned to state Mandates on the teaching of women's history, LGBTQ+ history, Asian American history, African American history, and other diverse histories into the classrooms. Students will also be required to choose from a list of Political Science offerings that will better prepare students to teach to the revised state standards and to the state Civics mandate. Motioned by Cori More and seconded by Jennifer Buchter. (5-0-0)
- E. 22-13- B.MUS TL Option Revised Program- proposed changes will limit MUS 0202R Panther Marching Band (PMB) to 1 Credit for Ensembles for Instrumental and General Music Concentrations, revised Courses to serve as Senior Seminars and Adding a Capstone Review Course. In addition, a co-requisite Capstone Review Course will serve to assess student's teaching dispositions, portfolio preparation and the student's progress in basic music skills. A motion was made by Jeanne Okrasinski and seconded by Jennifer Buchter. (5-0-0)

#### V. TEACHER ED UPDATE & EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

- A. ISBE UPDATES:
  - 1. Announced legislation supporting the removal of EdTPA.
- B. Other

Meeting was adjourned at 3:07 PM

Respectfully
Michelle Rhine (Recorder)